Abdul Rehman

From: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>
Sent: 12 September 2024 18:47

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Debobrata Das

Subject: RE: mubai T1 ccdd lounge requireent

Attachments: 900XP 2-Hot Plates El. Boiling Top_391039-391165.pdf
Dear Sir,

Greetings!

As discussed, please find attached the Specification attached for Hot Plate as required. The commercial transaction will be processed by the approved vendor.

e Modular Cooking Range Line 900XP 2-Hot Plates Electric Boiling Top — PNC 391039 @ 1,79,370 + tax
Local freight will be on actuals
Delivery — Via sea freight 8-10 weeks.
For Air freight additional charges will be applicable.

Please let us know if you need further assistance,

Looking forward to your valuable order.

Thanks & Regards
Saikat Das

Key Accounts Manager, India
Electrolux Professional

M: +91 83830 37554
Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com
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Classification: INTERNAL

From: Abdul Rehman

Sent: 10 September 2024 18:27

To: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat(@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: mubai T1 ccdd lounge requireent

Dear Saikat,

We required Electrolux double range cooking electronic - hot plate for our Mumai ccd lounge. We request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

This email and any attached files is for the attention of the intended recipient. The email and any attachments may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product. If
you are not the intended recipient: (a) contact the sender immediately and delete from your system all copies of the email including any attachments. (b) do not read, print, retain, copy or
disseminate this message or any part of it. Any such unauthorized use may be unlawful. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore cannot accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result
of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The protection of your personal data matters to us. The Electrolux Professional Group
https://www.electroluxprofessional.com/corporate/



